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BE | T REMEMBERED t hat the above-entitl ed
and nunbered natter cane on regularly to be heard before
the Arizona Power Plant and Transm ssion Line Siting
Comm ttee at Tucson, Arizona, comencing at 9:00 a.m on

Novenber 5, 2025.

BEFORE: ADAM STAFFORD, Chai r man

M CHAEL COMSTOCK, Arizona Corporation Conmi ssion

LEONARD C. DRAGO, Departnent of Environmental
Quality

SAL DICICCI O Incorporated Cities and Towns

DOUG.AS FANT, General Public

ROVAN FONTES, Counti es

DAVI D FRENCH, Ari zona Departnent of Water Resources

R DAVI D KRYDER, Agriculture Interests

MARGARET "TOBY" LITTLE, General Public

GABRI ELA SAUCEDO MERCER, General Public

APPEARANCES:
For the Applicant:

OSBORN MALEDCN, P. A.

By: Meghan H. G abel

By: Elias J. Ancharski

2929 North Central Avenue, 20th Fl oor
Phoeni x, Ari zona 85012

GLENNI E REPORTI NG SERVI CES, LLC 602. 266. 6535
www. gl enni e-reporting. com Phoeni x, AZ



© 00 ~N oo o b~ w N P

N RN N NN R R R R R R R R R
g N W N P O © O N o o0 M W N Rk O

LS CASE NO. 252 VOLUME Il 11/05/2025 286

CHWN STAFFORD: All right. Let's go back
on the record.

Menbers, you shoul d have Chairnman's
Exhibit 1 on the tablet in front of you. Menbers online,
do you have Chairnman's 1?

| see a thunb's up from Menmber Fontes,
Menber Constock. M. Magruder has it as well. Menber
French, do you have -- and Menber D C ccio, do you have

Chairnman's 17

MEMBER DICICCIO |I'mlooking for it right
now, M. Chair. | can't find it. Ws it sent to ne this
nor ni ng?

CHWN STAFFORD:  Yes.

MEMBER DICICCIG No, I'mtrying to find
t hat docunent. | saw it this norning. | did see it. |

did look at it. Can't seemto find it right now.

Ch, here it is. Hold on, | think this is
it right here. | seldomfile everything away and, not
bei ng very technical, finding it is not the easiest
thing. So -- but go on with what you' re doing, and then
"Il let you know pretty qui ck.

CHWN STAFFORD: All right. Menber French,
do you have Chairnman's 1?

MEMBER FRENCH. (No audi bl e response.)

MEMBER DICICC G Well --

GLENNI E REPORTI NG SERVI CES, LLC 602. 266. 6535
www. gl enni e-reporting. com Phoeni x, AZ
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CHWN STAFFORD: All right. Menbers, please
review the | ntroduction.

MEMBER LI TTLE: M. Chairman?

CHWN STAFFORD: Yes, Menber Little.

MEMBER LI TTLE: The ot her Megan, Megan
H1l, has not been here, do we need to include her on --

CHWN STAFFORD: Yes. Let's nove the
| nt roduction, and then we can anend it.

MEMBER LI TTLE: Ckay. | nove the
| ntroduction, M. Chairnman.

MEMBER FANT:  Second.

CHWN STAFFORD: Yes, you're right on,
Menmber Little, | left it in because | didn't know if she
was going to be here today or not. So we just need to
renove the -- on Chairnan's 1, line 10, after "PA "
strike "and in-house counsel for UNSE, Megan C H IIl."

MEMBER LI TTLE: M. Chairman, | nove that
we strike the words on line 10 1/2 "and in-house counsel
for UNSE, Megan C. HIIl."

MEMBER FANT:  Second.

CHWN STAFFORD: Further di scussion?

(No response.)

CHWN STAFFCORD: All in favor say aye.

(A chorus of "ayes.")

CHWN STAFFORD:. (Qpposed?

GLENNI E REPORTI NG SERVI CES, LLC 602. 266. 6535
www. gl enni e-reporting. com Phoeni x, AZ
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(No response.)

CHWN STAFFORD: Hearing none, the
amendnent' s adopt ed.

Looking to the applicant, M. G abel.

M5. GRABEL: |Is M. Magruder's first nane
spelled correctly? Are two Ls --

CHWN STAFFORD: | believe that, yes,
there's two Ls. That's a scrivener's error we can patch
up later. Applicant has no other comments on the
i nt roducti on?

MS. GRABEL: (No audi bl e response.)

CHWN STAFFORD:. No?

MS. GRABEL: No.

CHWN STAFFORD: GOkay. Can | get a notion
to adopt the Introduction, as anended?

MEMBER LI TTLE: So noved.

MEMBER MERCER:  Second.

CHWN STAFFORD: Further di scussion?

(No response.)

CHWN STAFFORD: All in favor say aye.

(A chorus of "ayes.")

CHWN STAFFORD: QOpposed?

(No response.)

CHWN STAFFORD: Hearing none, the
I ntroduction, as anended, is adopted. O course, we'l|

GLENNI E REPORTI NG SERVI CES, LLC 602. 266. 6535
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have to fill in the actual vote count |ater on.

All right. Now, on to the Project
Descri pti on.

MEMBER DiCICCIO M. Chair, | cannot find
it, sol'"'mnot going to be voting. |I'mjust going to
sign off right now, M. Chair.

CHWN STAFFORD: It should be in your

I nbox.

VMEMBER Di Cl CCl O | ' ve been | ooking, |
apologize. | sawit this norning, and | got the late
exhibits as well, but | just can't find that one. So |

even went through ny junk box, but |let me go ahead and
sign off. | don't feel confortable voting.

(Cross-tal k.)

CHWN STAFFORD: Wiy don't you check your
spam fol der. Have you checked your spamfolder? It

woul d have been sent out by Tod this norning.

MEMBER DICICCIO | did. Yeah, no, | know
| got it. | looked at it and | read it. Let ne just
sign off. | feel nore confortable that way. |
apol ogize, | just can't find it. And if | can, |I'Ill just

cone back on.

CHWN STAFFCORD: All right. Thank you,
Menmber Di G cci o.

MEMBER Di CI CCl G  Thank you. You bet.

GLENNI E REPORTI NG SERVI CES, LLC 602. 266. 6535
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That' s weird.

CHWN STAFFORD: Can | get a notion to adopt
the Project Description? And then we'll discuss it.

MEMBER LI TTLE: So nove.

MEMBER DRAGO.  Second.

MEMBER MERCER: Second.

CHWN STAFFORD: Further di scussion?

(No response.)

CHWN STAFFORD: Any comments fromthe
applicant?

MS. GRABEL: No, sir.

CHWN STAFFORD,  Ckay.

MEMBER FANT: M. Chair?

CHWN STAFFORD: Menber Fant?

MEMBER FANT: Thank you, M. Chair.

500 feet is sufficient?

MR BRYNER  So the 500-foot-w de corridor
that we requested, we still feel confortable with that.
That wll provide the flexibility that we need foll ow ng
the Class Ill cultural resources review and the 100-f oot

ultimate right-of-way width, we also feel confortable

with that.
MEMBER FANT: Thank you, sir.
MEMBER MERCER: M. Chairman?
CHWN STAFFORD: Yes, Menber Mercer.
GLENNI E REPORTI NG SERVI CES, LLC 602. 266. 6535
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MEMBER MERCER: There was sone di scussion
about the alternative route.

CHWN STAFFORD: Yes, | think -- well, this
Certificate approves only the preferred route and not the
al ternative route.

MEMBER MERCER  Okay.

CHWN STAFFORD: |Is there -- | guess this is
probably the appropriate tine for the commttee to
discuss if that's what they want to do, because if not,
we need to anend this section.

MEMBER MERCER Yes. That's why -- that's
why | was asking. G ven all the discussion that we
should just stick with the -- the preferred route.

CHW STAFFORD: | agree.

MEMBER MERCER. So we need to get rid of
this alternative route.

MR ANCHARSKI :  Chai rman, the final
par agraph of that section says, "The conmttee approves
the preferred route,” so | think the intent there is kind
of consistent wth how we've done it in the past, which
is a description of what we proposed, which is the
preferred and the alternative route. And then
acknow edgi ng that the preferred route is what's
approved, as well as the maps that would refer to the
preferred route.

GLENNI E REPORTI NG SERVI CES, LLC 602. 266. 6535
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CHWN STAFFORD: Right. Because when we get
to Exhibit A Exhibit Awll only show the preferred
route, it will not show the alternate route.

MEMBER MERCER  Ckay.

CHWN STAFFORD: So it will be clear from
the exhibit and in their hearing exhibit, | think it's
15, it has two maps, one that just shows the alternate
route and one that just shows the preferred route. So ny

suggesti on woul d be that we adopt the one that just has

the preferred route. It won't be confusing when you | ook
at Exhibit A vyou'll see, well, there's two on here,
which one is it? It will be only one route on there.

MEMBER MERCER: It wll be clear.

CHWN STAFFORD,  Ckay.

MEMBER LI TTLE: M. Chairman?

CHWN STAFFORD: Yes, Menber Little.

MEMBER LI TTLE: When | first came into this
hearing, nmy inclination was the alternative. However,
listening to the applicant's presentation, as well as the
tour and the public coment, both the person who spoke
here on Monday night, as well as the nore recent public
comments that were introduced as an exhibit here at the
hearing, I -- while | think either would be okay, |
concur with the approval of the preferred route.

CHWN STAFFORD: Thank you. Any questions

GLENNI E REPORTI NG SERVI CES, LLC 602. 266. 6535
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or comments fromthe nenbers online?

(No response.)

CHWN STAFFORD: All right. Hearing none,
t he Project Description has been noved and seconded.

Further di scussion?

(No response.)

CHWN STAFFORD: All in favor say aye.

(A chorus of "ayes.")

CHWN STAFFORD: QOpposed?

(No response.)

CHWN STAFFCORD: Hearing none, the Project
Description i s adopted.

On to Conditions.

MEMBER KRYDER: M. Chairman, | nove
approval of Condition 1.

MEMBER MERCER:  Second.

CHWN STAFFORD: Further di scussion?

(No response.)

CHWN STAFFORD: All in favor say aye.

(A chorus of "ayes.")

CHWN STAFFORD: QOpposed?

(No response.)

CHWN STAFFORD: Hearing none, Condition 1
I s adopt ed.

Nunmber 2.

GLENNI E REPORTI NG SERVI CES, LLC 602. 266. 6535
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MEMBER KRYDER: M. Chai
approval of Condition 2.

MEMBER LI TTLE: Second.

CHWN STAFFORD: Furt her

(No response.)

11/05/2025

roman, | nove

di scussi on?

CHWN STAFFORD: All in favor say aye.

(A chorus of "ayes.")

CHWN STAFFORD:. (QOpposed?

(No response.)

CHWN STAFFORD: Heari ng
i s adopt ed.

Nunmber 3.

MEMBER KRYDER: M. Chai
approval of Condition 3.

MEMBER MERCER:  Second.

CHWN STAFFORD: Furt her

(No response.)

none, Condition 2

rman, | nove

di scussi on?

CHWN STAFFORD: All in favor say aye.

(A chorus of "ayes.")

CHWN STAFFORD:. (QOpposed?

(No response.)

CHWN STAFFORD: Heari ng
i s adopt ed.

Nunmber 4.

MEMBER MERCER: M. Chai
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Condi ti on 4.

MEMBER KRYDER:  Second.

CHWN STAFFORD: Further di scussion?

(No response.)

CHW STAFFCORD: All in favor say aye.

(A chorus of "ayes.")

CHWN STAFFORD:. (QOpposed?

(No response.)

CHWN STAFFORD: Hearing none, Condition 4
i s adopt ed.

Number 5.

MEMBER KRYDER: M. Chairman, | nove
approval of Condition 5.

MEMBER MERCER: Second.

CHWN STAFFORD: Further di scussion?

Menmber Little?

MEMBER LI TTLE: Thank you, M. Chairman.

| was going to junp in. | spent sone tine
conparing the mtigation neasures that are shown on pages
122 through 125, and page 205 of the application. And
while | appreciate the inclusion of those and agree that
t hose should be in this condition, | would like to
di scuss the fact that the part that's indicated in blue
as havi ng been taken out the letter from AG-FD, the -- |
think, if I"mcorrect, the part that the applicant

GLENNI E REPORTI NG SERVI CES, LLC 602. 266. 6535
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objects tois -- is the suggestion or the request by fish
and gane that they avoid construction during the breeding
season; is that correct?

M5. GRABEL: | believe that is correct,
yes, Menber Little.

MEMBER LI TTLE: And | think that that needs
sonme nore di scussion.

CHWN STAFFORD: Al right. And it
referenced here fromthe date, that's fromthe prior CEC
It think the nost recent letter fromGane & Fish for this
case woul d be Hearing Exhibit UNS-28, which is the
OCctober 30th letter fromfish and ganme; is that accurate?

MS. GRABEL: Yes.

MR, BRYNER And, Chairman Stafford, if |
can just interject real quick. So our -- the reason why
we struck this |anguage was not an objection to the Gane
& Fish letter, it's because at the tinme we filed this
we'd not received a response letter from Gane & Fi sh, so
we have had nothing to reference. So if you would I|ike
to put a simlar citation to the letter that we did
receive and file that as Exhibit UNS-28, we'd be happy to
-- to include that.

MEMBER LI TTLE: For the nenbers’
information, the fish and gane |letter says, the
mtigation measure should include as one of the list --

GLENNI E REPORTI NG SERVI CES, LLC 602. 266. 6535
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what they list is "avoiding construction during the
m d-June to m d- August breedi ng season in suitable or
occupi ed habitat."

And for the cuckoo -- that was for the
pygny ow -- and for the yellowbilled cuckoo, it was
avoi di ng construction during July and August, the
breedi ng season in suitable or occupied habitat. Those
are pretty general and that's a pretty |ong period of
time during which, if you can get anybody to work during
that heat, wouldn't be a good construction peri od.

The applicant does not object to that?

MS. GRABEL: Going to |leave this for
M. Bryner to answer.

MEMBER LI TTLE: |'m | ooking at page 147 of
t he application.

CHWN STAFFORD: You probably want to | ook
at Exhibit 28 too. That's the nost recent letter.

MR. BRYNER: So, Menber Little, you're
asking if we're okay with those limted or those
restrictions or construction tinelines?

MEMBER LI TTLE: Yes, that's what |'m

aski ng.

MR BRYNER. So, yes, we're fine with
those, as stated. Again, we -- one of our conditions is
we want to consult with -- or do sone informa

GLENNI E REPORTI NG SERVI CES, LLC 602. 266. 6535
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consultation with U S. Fish and Wldlife Service and

Ari zona Gane & Fish Departnent to determine if those are
t he appropriate neasures. And if they state that either
they' re not appropriate that -- they could say that you
need to do sonething nore onerous or |ess onerous. But
we would want to foll ow up, you know, give them deference
on that.

MEMBER LI TTLE: Wbnderful. Thank you.

Then | guess we need to nodify -- put that
sentence back in there and nodify it so it reflects the
correct information for this case.

MEMBER FONTES: M. Chairman?

CHWN STAFFORD: Yes, Menber Fontes.

MEMBER FONTES: | will note that even NEPA,
under categorical exenption, you're still going to have
to do that. So | applaud the applicant for putting that
in. And | just note that, for ny fell ow nenbers, that
wll be applicable to any other itens we have related to
environnental mtigations in here, just so we can get
through this. | think it's prudent what they're doing
and it's the right thing.

CHWN STAFFORD: All right. So, Menber
Little, you want to add back the sentence that references
t he October 30th --

MEMBER LI TTLE: Yeah, | nove --

GLENNI E REPORTI NG SERVI CES, LLC 602. 266. 6535
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CHWN STAFFORD: -- 2025 letter from Gane &
Fi sh?

MEMBER LI TTLE:  Yes.

CHWN STAFFORD: All right. The other thing
that is worth bringing up, | think they recomend that

they use bird diverters over the Santa Cruz R ver

Crossi ng.

M. Bryner, | believe we did tal k about
that. | think you disagreed with the need for that,
because it's not -- | guess it's not a riparian area?

MR BRYNER  So, again, it's where we'd
li ke to have further consultation with themto help them
understand the exact situation. | think that they're --
you know, they're busy. They're |ooking at a | ot of
projects, providing this information at a high level. |
t hi nk once they understand the specific circunstances,
they may see that it's not nerited or they may conti nue
to recommend that.

But m ght | suggest that we add in sone
additional |language in there so that it reads, "The
applicant shall, to the extent feasible, and in
consultation with Arizona Gane & Fish Departnent.”

VMEMBER LI TTLE: Fol | ow t he recomendati ons

of AGFD's -- follow the recomendati ons found in the
| etter from AGFD, dated -- what was the date?
GLENNI E REPORTI NG SERVI CES, LLC 602. 266. 6535
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CHWN STAFFORD: | n Hearing Exhibit UNS-28.

MR. BRYNER: Yes, that sounds good.

CHWN STAFFORD: That whol e sent ence needs
to be tracked changes, as an addition.

MEMBER LI TTLE: Excell ent.

CHWN STAFFORD: And it should be referenced
as "Hearing Exhibit."

So | guess the interpretation of this nmeans
that you're going to consult with Gane & Fish, and if you
convi nce themyou don't need bird diverters over the
Santa Cruz River, then you won't need to put themon; if
they're adamant in that they should be installed, you
woul d end up installing then?

MR. BRYNER:. Essentially, yes.

CHWN STAFFORD: Okay. | think that's --
MEMBER LI TTLE: | think that's fine.
CHWN STAFFORD: -- satisfactory.

MEMBER FANT: M. Chair?

MEMBER LI TTLE: Thank you.

CHWN STAFFORD: Yes, Menber Fant.

MEMBER FANT: Just a quick comment, |'m
| ooking at that letter, M. Bryner, and it says --

CHW STAFFORD: Can you get closer to your
m c, please.

MEMBER FANT: ' m sorry. It says, "It's

GLENNI E REPORTI NG SERVI CES, LLC 602. 266. 6535
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recommended that bird flight diverters are installed in
sections where elevated bird strikes are anticipated.™
Are there any high -- high zonal birds or birds that fly
in the high zonal area in that area? | nean, those are
mainly lowflying birds in that area, isn't there?

MR BRYNER | don't know that | can answer
t hat .

Can | chat wth our biologist real fast?

MEMBER FANT: Fair.

MR BRYNER Okay. So it sounds |ike the
| ower-flying birds that would be subject to bird strikes
are going to be your smaller birds. Your higher-flying,
| i ke your eagles, your hawks, things |ike that, are going
to be the higher-flying birds that wouldn't -- wouldn't
be of concern.

MEMBER KRYDER  C ark, can you speak into
t he end of your m crophone?

MR. BRYNER: Sorry. |I'mgetting |azy here
on the third day.

So, in essence, there would be I owflying
birds. The mgratory birds. Those snmaller birds m ght
be of a concern. The higher-flying, your | arger gol den
eagl es, bald eagles, hawks, things |ike that, are not
going to be a concern for bird strikes.

MEMBER FANT: Thank you, sir.
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So what you're saying, it's local --
| ocal i zed songbirds?

MR. BRYNER  So yes.

MEMBER FANT: Let ne ask a really stupid
question. Do songbirds fly up to 80 feet high?

MR. BRYNER: They do.

MEMBER FANT: Ckay.

MR. BRYNER: | hear that, yes, they can.

MEMBER FANT: They can? GCkay. Al right.
Thanks.

CHWN STAFFORD: All right. So we've noved
and seconded Condition 5, and | believe, Menber Little,
are you going to offer an anendnent to put that sentence
back into it?

MEMBER LI TTLE: | did.

CHWN STAFFORD: Menber Little has nade
the -- has offered the anmendnent, is there a second?

MEMBER MERCER: Second.

CHWN STAFFORD: Now, can we read this to
make sure we have this sentence accurately? So your
notion is to add, fromChairman's 1, page 6, |line 16,
after "wildlife," add the sentence, "The applicant shall,
to the extent feasible and in consultation with AG-D,
foll ow AGFD s recommendati ons found in its Cctober 30th,
2025, letter narked as Hearing Exhibit UNS-28."
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MEMBER LI TTLE: That's correct.
CHWN STAFFORD: All right. You need
to -- the scrivener needs to adjust it a little bit. |
think we had -- the way it appears on the screen has way
too many "AGFDs" in it, | think.

MEMBER LI TTLE

CHWN STAFFORD
anmend?

MEMBER LI TTLE

CHWN STAFFORD:

seconded.

Yes, it's correct.

That i1s the nbtion to

Yes.

It has been noved and

Furt her di scussi on?

(No response.)

CHWN STAFFORD

All in favor say aye.

(A chorus of "ayes.")

CHWN STAFFORD
(No response.)

CHWN STAFFORD

Opposed?

Heari ng none, the amendnent

Is adopted. Do | hear a notion to adopt Condition 5, as

anmended?
MEMBER MERCER
MEMBER KRYDER
CHWN STAFFORD:
(No response.)

CHWN STAFFORD

GLENNI E REPORTI NG SERVI CES, LLC
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(A chorus of "ayes.")

CHWN STAFFORD:. (QOpposed?

(No response.)

CHWN STAFFORD: Hearing none, Condition 5,
as anmended, is adopted.

Nunmber 6.

MEMBER KRYDER: M. Chairman, | nove
approval of Condition 6.

MEMBER MERCER: Second.

CHWN STAFFORD: Further di scussion?

(No response.)

CHWN STAFFORD: All in favor say aye.

(A chorus of "ayes.")

CHWN STAFFORD:. (QOpposed?

(No response.)

CHWN STAFFORD: Hearing none, Condition 6
i s adopt ed.

Nunmber 7.

MEMBER KRYDER: M. Chairman, | nove
approval of Condition 7.

MEMBER MERCER:  Second.

CHWN STAFFORD: Further di scussion?

Can the applicant refresh ny nenory as to
when -- | think we just discussed the next steps with

SHPO yest erday, but |

GLENNI E REPORTI NG SERVI CES, LLC
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further consultation before the final -- before you
commence the Class Il surveys on the -- and it's going
to be the right-of-way, not the corridor, correct?

MR BRYNER  Correct. So we would -- next
steps woul d be once a route is approved through the
Comm ssion true up our engineering a little bit,
det erm ne what our proposed right-of-way would be,
conduct the Cass IIl survey for that proposed
ri ght-of-way, along with any potential access road needs
t hat we would have. Then see where that fits within any
known sites, nove, adjust access roads, adjust poles, as
necessary. And then take the result of that to -- to the
SHPO and say this is what things look like, identify if
there's any mtigation that needs to be done, whether
that's to avoid sites, whether that's for visual inpacts,
and then they would put -- help us put together whatever
t he next steps may be.

CHWN STAFFORD: Whatever mtigation
measures you need to follow, right?

MR BRYNER  That's correct.

CHWN STAFFORD: All right. And that's --
it's a 30-day notice and comment period to SHPO once
you've submtted the Cass IlIl survey report?

MR BRYNER That's correct.

CHWN STAFFORD: Okay. Condition 7 has been
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noved and seconded.
Furt her di scussi on?

(No response.)

11/05/2025

CHW STAFFCRD: All in favor say aye.

(A chorus of "ayes.")
CHWN STAFFORD:. (Qpposed?

(No response.)

CHWN STAFFORD: Hearing none,

none, Condition 8

Condition 7

i s adopt ed.
Number 8?
MEMBER MERCER: M. Chairman, | nove
Condi ti on 8.
MEMBER KRYDER: Second.
CHWN STAFFORD: Further di scussion?
(No response.)
CHWN STAFFCRD: All in favor say aye.
(A chorus of "ayes.")
CHWN STAFFORD:. (QOpposed?
(No response.)
CHWN STAFFORD:. Heari ng
i s adopt ed.

Number 9.

MEMBER KRYDER: M. Chai
approval of Condition 9.

MEMBER MERCER:  Second.

GLENNI E REPORTI NG SERVI CES, LLC
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i s adopt ed.

appr oval

I s adopt ed.

Condition 11.
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CHWN STAFFORD
(No response.)
CHWN STAFFORD:
(A chorus of
CHWN STAFFORD:
(No response.)
CHWN STAFFORD
Number 10.

MEMBER KRYDER

of Condition 10.

MEMBER MERCER
CHWN STAFFORD
(No response.)
CHWN STAFFORD:
(A chorus of
CHWN STAFFORD:
(No response.)
CHWN STAFFORD
Number 11.

MEMBER LI TTLE

MEMBER KRYDER
CHWN STAFFORD

VOLUME I

Al |

11/05/2025

Furt her di scussion?

in favor say aye

"ayes. ")

Opposed?

Hear i ng none,

M. Chairman, | nobve

Second.

Furt her di scussion?

All in favor say aye
"ayes. ")
Opposed?

Hear i ng none,

M. Chairman, | nobve
Second.
Furt her di scussion?
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(No response.)

CHWN STAFFORD: All in favor say aye.

(A chorus of "ayes.")

CHWN STAFFORD: Opposed?

(No response.)

CHWN STAFFORD: Hearing none, Condition 11
I s adopt ed.

Nunmber 12.

MEMBER MERCER: M. Chairman, | nove
Condi ti on 12.

MEMBER KRYDER  Second.

CHWN STAFFORD: Further di scussion?

(No response.)

CHWN STAFFORD: All in favor say aye.

(A chorus of "ayes.")

CHWN STAFFORD: QOpposed?

(No response.)

CHWN STAFFORD: Hearing none, Condition 12
I s adopt ed.

Nunmber 13.

MEMBER KRYDER: M. Chairman, | nove
approval of Condition 13.

MEMBER MERCER:  Second.

CHWN STAFFORD: Further di scussion?

(No response.)
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CHWN STAFFORD: All in favor say aye.

(A chorus of "ayes.")

CHWN STAFFORD: Opposed?

(No response.)

CHWN STAFFORD: Hearing none, Condition 13
i s adopt ed.

Nunber 14.

MEMBER KRYDER: M. Chairman, | nove
approval of Condition 14.

MEMBER MERCER:  Second.

CHWN STAFFORD: Further di scussion?

MEMBER FANT:  Yes.

CHWN STAFFORD: Yes, Menber Fant?

MEMBER FANT: In our last line siting
hearing we left -- well, we varied the | anguage slightly
to give the applicant the ability to use, you know,
regul ar steel poles or non-reflective steel poles. Do we
want to nmake that a standard condition or not?

CHWN STAFFORD: My understanding is that
this, as worded, would permt that. |[|'mlooking to the
applicant. 1Is that their understandi ng?

MR BRYNER So this gives us the
flexibility we desire with our structures, so we're fine
with it.

MEMBER FANT: Thank you, sir.
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CHWN STAFFORD: | think the | ast one, |
seemto recall the discussion was whet her we shoul d
require themto use the -- either the gal vani zed --

MENMBER FANT: Gal vani zed.

CHWN STAFFORD: -- or the weatherized --
the weathered. So -- but | think it's going to be -- |
think we still left it up to them because it was going to

be which one would blend better depended on the viewpoint
fromwhich it was | ooked at. So we couldn't just -- it
didn't seem prudent to say, oh, you' ve got to use one or
the other. Plus there's a cost difference for the

gal vani zed; it's nore expensive.

All right. So 14 has been noved and

seconded.

Further di scussion?

(No response.)

CHWN STAFFCRD: All in favor say aye.

(A chorus of "ayes.")

CHWN STAFFORD:. (QOpposed?

(No response.)

CHWN STAFFORD: Hearing none, Condition 14
i s adopt ed.

Nunber 15.
MEMBER KRYDER: M. Chairnman, | nove
approval of Condition 15.
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VEMBER MERCER: Second.

11/05/2025

CHWN STAFFORD: Furt her di scussi on?

(No response.)

CHW STAFFCRD: All in favor say aye.

(A chorus of "ayes.")
CHWN STAFFORD:. (Qpposed?

(No response.)

CHWN STAFFORD: Hearing none,

i s adopt ed.
Nunber 16.

VMEMBER LI TTLE: M. Chairman, | nobve

Condi ti on 16.
VEMBER KRYDER: Second.

CHWN STAFFORD: Furt her di scussi on?

(No response.)

CHWN STAFFCRD: All in favor say aye.

(A chorus of "ayes.")
CHWN STAFFORD:. (QOpposed?

(No response.)

CHWN STAFFORD: Hearing none,

i s adopt ed.
Nunber 17.

MEMBER MERCER: M. Chairman, | nobve

Condi tion 17.
VEMBER KRYDER: Second.

GLENNI E REPORTI NG SERVI CES, LLC
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CHWN STAFFORD: Further di scussion?

(No response.)

CHWN STAFFCORD: All in favor say aye.

(A chorus of "ayes.")

CHWN STAFFORD: Opposed?

(No response.)

CHWN STAFFORD: Hearing none, Condition 17
i s adopt ed.

Number 18.

MEMBER LI TTLE: M. Chairman, | nove
Condi ti on 18.

MEMBER MERCER:  Second.

CHWN STAFFORD: Further di scussion?

MEMBER COMSTOCK: M. Chai r mran?

CHWN STAFFCRD: Yes, Menber Const ock.

MEMBER COMSTOCK:  Unli ke sonme of our other
hearings, |I'mconfident, with this sister conpany, that
the applicant has access to that they will take an

aggressi ve stance against this insomuch as it nay be

their gas |lines or hazardous naterial |lines that are
affected by AC current, so with that, I -- I would -- |
w |l be voting yes.

CHWN STAFFCORD: All right. Thank you.
Condi tion 18 has been noved and seconded.
Furt her di scussi on?

GLENNI E REPORTI NG SERVI CES, LLC 602. 266. 6535
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Menmber Fant ?

MEMBER FANT: No.

CHWN STAFFCORD: All in favor say aye.

(A chorus of "ayes.")

CHWN STAFFORD: Opposed?

(No response.)

CHWN STAFFORD: Hearing none Condition 18
i s adopt ed.

Number 19.

MEMBER KRYDER: M. Chairman, | nove
approval of Condition 19.

MEMBER MERCER:  Second.

CHWN STAFFORD: Further di scussion?

|'m |l ooking to the applicant to confirm
that 115 feet is the maxi num hei ght?

MR BRYNER: Yes, we're confortable with
t hat hei ght.

CHWN STAFFORD: And it's a hundred feet
wde or -- for the right-of-way or for a single corridor
for a single line, but I think we adjusted earlier where
they said that it limts the right-of-way to 100 feet
subject -- for newrights-of-way to allow the overl ap
that we'd tal ked about before?

MR. BRYNER: Correct, yeah. So -- and
we're |l ooking to be parallel to the existing line. |If
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you conbi ned what woul d be two separate rights-of-way,
the total right-of-way would be nore than 100 feet, but
t he addition would be | ess than 100.

CHWN STAFFORD: Right. Ckay.

All right. Condition 19 has been noved and

seconded.

Further di scussion?

(No response.)

CHWN STAFFCORD: All in favor say aye.

(A chorus of "ayes.")

CHWN STAFFORD: Opposed?

(No response.)

CHWN STAFFORD: Hearing none, Condition 19
i s adopt ed.

Number 20.

MEMBER KRYDER: M. Chairman, | nove
approval of Condition 20.

MEMBER MERCER: Second.

CHWN STAFFORD: Further di scussion?

June 1st, 2027, is the right date? [|I'm
| ooking to the applicant.

MR BRYNER We are good with that date.

CHWN STAFFORD: Is that -- is that UNSE s
standard filing date for its CEC conpliance letters?

MR BRYNER: So both TEP and UNSE, it's

GLENNI E REPORTI NG SERVI CES, LLC 602. 266. 6535
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year .
CHWN STAFFORD: Ch, okay.

val i d appr oach.

That's a totally

All right. Condition 20 has been noved and

seconded.

Further di scussion?

(No response.)

CHWN STAFFCORD: All in favor say aye.

(A chorus of "ayes.")

CHWN STAFFORD:. (Qpposed?

(No response.)

CHWN STAFFORD: Hearing none, Condition 20
i s adopt ed.

Nunmber 21.

MEMBER MERCER: M. Chairman, | nobve

Condi tion 21.
VEMBER KRYDER: Second.
CHWN STAFFORD: Furt her di

(No response.)

Scussi on?

CHW STAFFORD: All in favor say aye.

(A chorus of "ayes.")
CHWN STAFFORD:. (Qpposed?
(No response.)

GLENNI E REPORTI NG SERVI CES, LLC
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i s adopt ed.

Condi ti on 22.

i s adopt ed.

Condi ti on 23.
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CHWN STAFFORD:
Nunmber 22.
VMEMBER LI TTLE

MEMBER KRYDER
CHWN STAFFORD
(No response.)
CHWN STAFFORD:
(A chorus of
CHWN STAFFORD:
(No response.)
CHWN STAFFORD
Number 23.

MEMBER MERCER

MEMBER KRYDER
CHWN STAFFORD
(No response.)
CHWN STAFFORD:
(A chorus of
CHWN STAFFORD:
(No response.)

CHWN STAFFORD

VOLUME I

11/05/2025

Hear i ng none,

M. Chairman, | nobve

Second.

Furt her di scussi on?

All in favor say aye
"ayes. ")
Opposed?

Hear i ng none,

M. Chairman, | nobve

Second.

Furt her di scussi on?

All in favor say aye
"ayes. ")
Opposed?

Hear i ng none,
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I s adopt ed.

Nunber 24.
VEMBER KRYDER: M. Chai r man,

approval of Condition 24.

VEMBER MERCER: Second.
CHWN STAFFORD: Furt her di scussi

(No response.)

317

nove

on?

CHWN STAFFORD: All in favor say aye.

(A chorus of "ayes.")
CHWN STAFFORD: Opposed?

(No response.)

CHWN STAFFORD: Hearing none, Condition 24

I s adopt ed.

On to Findings of Fact and Concl

Law. Nunmber 1.

VEMBER KRYDER: M. Chai r man,

approval of Finding of Fact and Concl usi on of

1.

VEMBER MERCER: Second.
CHWN STAFFORD: Furt her di scussi

(No response.)

usi ons of

nove

Law Nunber

on?

CHW STAFFORD: All in favor say aye.

(A chorus of "ayes.")
CHWN STAFFORD:. (Qpposed?

(No response.)
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CHWN STAFFORD: Hearing none,

Fact and Concl usi on of Law Nunber 1 is

Nunmber 2.

11/05/2025

adopt ed.

MEMBER MERCER: M. Chairman, | nobve

Fi ndi ng of Fact and Concl usi on of Law

VEMBER KRYDER: Second.

Nunmber 2.

CHWN STAFFORD: Furt her di scussi on?

(No response.)

Fi ndi ng of

CHWN STAFFCORD: All in favor say aye.

(A chorus of "ayes.")
CHWN STAFFORD: Opposed?
(No response.)

CHWN STAFFORD:. Heari ng

Fact and Concl usi on of Law Nunber 2 is adopted.
Number 3.
MEMBER LI TTLE: M. Chairman, | nove
Cond- -- Finding of Fact and Concl usi on of Law Number

VEMBER MERCER: Second.

none, Findi ng of

CHWN STAFFORD: Furt her di scussi on?

(No response.)

CHWN STAFFCORD: All in favor say aye.

(A chorus of "ayes.")
CHWN STAFFORD: QOpposed?
(No response.)

CHWN STAFFORD:. Heari ng

GLENNI E REPORTI NG SERVI CES, LLC
www. gl enni e-reporting. com

none, Findi ng of

602. 266. 65
Phoeni x,

35
AZ

3.

318



© 00 ~N oo o b~ w N P

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25

LS CASE NO. 252 VOLUME Il 11/05/2025 319

Fact and Concl usi on of Law Nunber 3 is adopted.

Nunmber 4.
MEMBER MERCER: M. Chairman, | nobve

Fi ndi ng of Fact and Concl usi on of Law Nunber 4.

Fact and Concl

MEMBER KRYDER  Second.

CHWN STAFFORD: Further di scussion?
(No response.)

CHWN STAFFORD: All in favor say aye.
(A chorus of "ayes.")

CHWN STAFFORD: Opposed?

(No response.)

CHWN STAFFORD:. Hearing none, Finding of
usi on of Law Nunber 4 is adopted.
Nunmber 5.

MEMBER KRYDER: M. Chairman, | nove

approval of Finding of Fact and Concl usi on of Law Number
5.

MEMBER MERCER: Second.

CHWN STAFFORD: Further di scussion?

(No response.)

CHWN STAFFCORD: All in favor say aye.

(A chorus of "ayes.")

CHWN STAFFORD: QOpposed?

(No response.)

CHWN STAFFORD:. Hearing none, Finding of

GLENNI E REPORTI NG SERVI CES, LLC 602. 266. 6535
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Fact and Concl usi on of Law Nunber 5 is adopted.

Nunmber 6.

MEMBER FONTES: M. Chairman, | nove that
Fi ndi ng of Fact and Concl usi on of Law Nunmber 6 be
adopt ed.

MEMBER MERCER: Second.

CHWN STAFFORD: Further di scussion?

(No response.)

CHWN STAFFCORD: All in favor say aye.

(A chorus of "ayes.")

CHWN STAFFORD: Opposed?

(No response.)

CHWN STAFFORD:. Hearing none, Finding of
Fact and Concl usi on of Law Nunber 6 is adopted.

On to Exhibit A And | believe we're
| ooking at the Exhibit A for the preferred route marked
as Hearing Exhi bit UNS-15.

Can | get a notion to adopt the Exhibit A
for the preferred route from Hearing Exhi bit UNS-15 as
our Exhibit A for the Certificate.

MEMBER FONTES: So noved.

MEMBER MERCER: So noved.

Second.

CHWN STAFFORD: All right. Further
di scussi on?

GLENNI E REPORTI NG SERVI CES, LLC 602. 266. 6535
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First of all, is there a way we can get
this in color? Because the shades of gray is | ess than
instructive | ooking at the map.

MR BRYNER  Woul d you prefer sonething
nore simlar to what we have on our placemat?

CHWN STAFFORD: Wth only the preferred
route, of course.

MR BRYNER: Correct.

CHWN STAFFORD: | think the color -- the
color on the placemat is sufficiently illustrative.
MR BRYNER: W can do that. | knowin --

prior to us being able to file things electronically, we
always tried to do this in black and white so that it
could be replicated easily, but now that we can do this
electronically, | think color is beautiful.

CHWN STAFFORD: O course, you'll keep the
bubbl es that describe the corridor wi dths and the section
nunber s?

MR. BRYNER: Correct. W'Il| essentially
just replace the base map with the colors that you see
representing State Land, the conservation area, the
Coronado National Forest, and private |and.

CHWN STAFFORD: Ckay. Excellent. And
there's -- | see two existing transm ssion |ines
currently, was it two or three? Three of them correct?

GLENNI E REPORTI NG SERVI CES, LLC 602. 266. 6535
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MR BRYNER: Two -- two different |ines,
they're broken out into a nunber of different circuits,
but yes.

CHWN STAFFORD: kay. So -- because you
have the one -- there's the one exiting the Kantor
Substation that heads northeast, and then there's the
other two comng into the Canoa Ranch Substati on.

MR. BRYNER: Correct. One comng fromthe
east, one comng fromthe west.

CHWN STAFFORD: Looks nore northwest, but
yeah.

MR BRYNER  Northwest, northeast.

CHWN STAFFCORD: Yeah, fromthe northwest to
the northeast. GCkay. So are those -- what is the
voltage? Are those all 138-kV |ines?

MR BRYNER  Correct. Al of those -- all
of those lines are 138-kV.

CHWN STAFFORD: Okay. And then are they
all owned by TEP or UNSE?

MR. BRYNER  Yes.

MEMBER LI TTLE: M. Chairman, | would like
to see the ownership and the voltage | evel indicated on
t hose, pl ease.

CHWN STAFFORD: Yes. And | think that we
could -- because in the | egend for existing transm ssion

GLENNI E REPORTI NG SERVI CES, LLC 602. 266. 6535
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| ines, you could put existing -- they're all 138-kV
i nes, you said, correct?

MR. BRYNER  Yes.

CHWN STAFFCORD: Because that coul d be
addressed there, but then we have different ownership, |
guess -- | think two of them are UNSE and one's TEP?

MR. BRYNER: Correct. Those comng into
t he Canoa Ranch Substation are TEP. Those going into the
Kant or Substati on are UNSE.

CHWN STAFFORD: Ckay.

MEMBER FONTES: M. Chairman, | second
that. | think that's inmportant for the public.

CHW STAFFORD: All right. So Menber
Little has a notion and it's been seconded by Menber
Fontes, and the notion is to add color, |abel the voltage
in the legend, and then to identify, | guess, on the |ine
in the map the ownership of the I|ine.

MR BRYNER. We can do that.

CHWN STAFFORD: That is -- that is your
nmoti on, Menber Little?

VMEMBER LI TTLE: That is correct. Al so, |

don't see -- unless I'mmssing it -- the Santa Cruz
Ri ver labeled. 1It's on the map, but it's not | abeled as
ariver or the nane of it. Mght be good to have that

added al so.

GLENNI E REPORTI NG SERVI CES, LLC 602. 266. 6535
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MR. BRYNER: Yes, we can definitely add
that, simlar to what you see on the placemat with the
| abel for it?

MEMBER LI TTLE: Yes. Yeah.

MR BRYNER Yes, we can do that. And also

on the -- for the ownership of the transm ssion |ines, |
think we'l|l probably adopt sonething simlar to what we
have today, but we'll use two different colors, and have

it labeled in the | egend "TEP 138-kV transm ssion |ine"
and "UNSE 138-kV transm ssion |line."

MEMBER LI TTLE: Sounds good. Thank you.

So that's ny notion, all that stuff.

CHWN STAFFORD: All right. The anmendnent
has been noved and seconded -- it was seconded by Menber
Fontes, correct?

(No response.)

CHWN STAFFORD: Further di scussion?

(No response.)

CHWN STAFFORD: All in favor say aye.

(A chorus of "ayes.")

CHWN STAFFORD: QOpposed?

(No response.)

CHWN STAFFCRD: Hearing none, the anendnent
to Exhibit A is adopted.

Can | get a notion to adopt the Exhibit A,

GLENNI E REPORTI NG SERVI CES, LLC 602. 266. 6535
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as

MEMBER MERCER: So noved.

MEMBER LI TTLE: Second.

CHWN STAFFORD: Further di scussion?

(No response.)

CHWN STAFFORD: All in favor say aye.

(A chorus of "ayes.")

CHWN STAFFORD:. (QOpposed?

(No response.)

CHWN STAFFORD: Hearing none, Exhibit A as
amended i s adopt ed.

All right. Are there any over issues from

menbers before we nove to vote on the CEC as a whol e?

(No response.)

CHWN STAFFORD: Hearing none, could | get a

notion to adopt the Certificate, as anended?

MEMBER FONTES: So noved.

MEMBER KRYDER: Second.

CHW STAFFORD: We'll do a roll call vote.
Menber Kryder?

MEMBER KRYDER:  Yes.

CHWN STAFFORD: Menber Mercer?

MEMBER MERCER:  Yes.

CHWN STAFFORD: Menber Fant ?

MEMBER FANT: Aye.

GLENNI E REPORTI NG SERVI CES, LLC 602. 266. 6535
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CHWN STAFFORD: Menber Little.

MEMBER LI TTLE: | -- 1 also vote aye. I
would really like to thank the applicant for a very
organi zed and wel | -t hought -out presentation, which has
hel ped us to understand what it is that you have done and
hope to do.

| also want to thank the court reporter and
our AV team Peaks. And | particularly would like to
t hank the public for all of their work and input into
hel ping this beconme the best project that it can be
from-- fromall the perspectives that are consi dered.

Thank you.

CHWN STAFFORD: Menber Drago?

MEMBER DRAGO  Vote aye

CHWN STAFFORD: Menber Fontes?

MEMBER FONTES: | vote aye.

CHWN STAFFORD: Menber French?

MEMBER FRENCH: (No response.)

CHWN STAFFORD: Menber French, we can't

hear you.
MEMBER FRENCH: (No response.)
CHWN STAFFORD: Menber French?
MEMBER FANT: He gave us a thunbs up
CHWN STAFFORD: But he has to say.
MEMBER FRENCH. | vote aye, if you can hear
GLENNI E REPORTI NG SERVI CES, LLC 602. 266. 6535
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CHWN STAFFCORD: Yeah, now we can. Thank
you.

And Menmber Constock?

MEMBER COMBTOCK:  Aye.

CHWN STAFFORD: And | vote aye. And Menber

D G ccio, okay, he didn't cone back on.

All right. By a vote of nine ayes and zero
nays the Conm ssion adopts -- issues Certificate 252.
Can | get a notion to -- fromthe nenbers

to allow the chair, nyself, to correct any scrivener's
errors, typos, and sign the Certificate --

MEMBER FANT: So noved.

MEMBER KRYDER:  Second.

CHWN STAFFORD: -- and submt it to the
Conmm ssi on?

MEMBER MERCER: He notioned; he seconded.

CHW STAFFORD: Fant noved, who seconded?
Menber Kryder?

MEMBER FANT:  Yes.

CHWN STAFFORD: The notion has been noved
and seconded.

Further di scussion?

(No response.)

CHWN STAFFORD: All in favor say aye.
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(A chorus of "ayes.")

CHWN STAFFORD:. (QOpposed?

(No response.)

CHWN STAFFORD: Hearing none, the notion
passes.

Thank you all very nuch, as always, to the
AV team that makes this possible, as nuch as it can and
t he technol ogi cal issues that we have, but we seemto
have gotten through them and managed to finish the
heari ng.

So anything further from nenbers?

Menmber Fant ?

MEMBER FANT: Thank you, M. Chair.
Congr at ul ati ons and excel | ent work.

CHWN STAFFORD: Thank you all.

Wth that we are adjourned.

(The hearing concluded at 10:00 a.m)
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STATE OF ARl ZONA
COUNTY OF MARI COPA )

BE | T KNOM that the foregoing proceedi ngs were
t aken before ne; that the foregoing pages are a full,
true, and accurate record of the proceedings all done to
the best of ny skill and ability; that the proceedi ngs
were taken down by me in shorthand and thereafter reduced
to print under ny direction.

| CERTIFY that | amin no way related to any of
the parties hereto nor aml in any way interested in the
out cone her eof .

| CERTIFY that | have conplied with the ethical
obligations set forth in ACIA 7-206(F)(3) and ACJA 7-206
()(1)(g)(1) and (2). Dated at Phoeni x, Arizona, this
8th day of Novenber, 2025.

Wi Bk

ROBI N L. B. OSTERODE, RPR
CA CSR No. 7750
AZ CR No. 50695

* * * * *

| CERTIFY that d ennie Reporting Services, LLC,
has conplied with the ethical obligations set forth in
ACJIA 7-206(J)(1)(9g) (1) through (6).

s D

GLENNI E REPORTI NG SERVI CES, LLC
Regi stered Reporting Firm
Arizona RRF No. R1035
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